
 
 
 
 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
MONTHLY MEETING 

 
Thursday, June 15, 2023 

Riverfront Library 
 

  



2 
 
 
 

 
 

Table of Contents 
 

a.) Agenda          3 

b.) Minutes of May 18, 2023 Meeting     4 

c.) Bill List: Schedule #852       7 

d.) Management Report        17 

e.) Circulation         18 

f.) Electronic Resources       22 

g.) Book Stock         24 

h.) 2022 Annual Report for Public and Association Libraries 25 

 

  



3 
 
 
 

YONKERS PUBLIC LIBRARY 
AGENDA FOR MONTHLY BOARD MEETING 

JUNE 15, 2023 
RIVERFRONT LIBRARY 

 
 
MINUTES   
 

[ACTION ITEM] Approve Minutes of Meeting on May 18, 2023. 
 
 
MANAGEMENT REPORT 
 
 
UNION REPRESENTATIVE’S REPORT  
  
 
PERSONNEL REPORT 
 

[ACTION ITEM] 
Jacob, Hephsibah; P/T Page, $15.00/hour, eff. 5/19/2023 
Rodriguez, Jocelyn; P/T Page, $15.00/hour, eff. 5/26/2023 
 
Acknowledge the following terminations: 
Rice, Jasmine; P/T Page, $15.00/hour, eff. 6/6/2023 

 
 
COMMITTEE REPORTS 
 

Fundraising & Development – Jannetti (chair) 
 
Foundation Update  

 
 
RATIFY PAYMENT OF BILLS 
 

[ACTION ITEM]  Schedule #852 
 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
 [ACTION ITEM]  Approve NYS 2022 Annual Report for Public and Association Libraries 
 
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION  
 
 
NEXT MEETING DATE 
 
 Tuesday, July 18, 2023 at Grinton I. Will Library 
  



4 
 
 
 

YONKERS PUBLIC LIBRARY 
BOARD MEETING 

GRINTON I. WILL LIBRARY 
MAY 18, 2023 

 
ATTENDANCE 
 

    TRUSTEES: Nancy Maron 
Stephen Jannetti 
Patricia Phelan 
John A. Daily Jr. 
 

    LIBRARY DIRECTOR: 
 
    ASSISTANT LIBRARY DIRECTOR: 
 
    BUSINESS MANAGER:                                                                      

Jesse Montero 
 
Shauna Porteus 
 
Vivian Presedo 

  
    ADMINISTRATIVE SECRETARY: James Hackett 
 
    WLS BOARD REPRESENTATIVE: 

 
NONE 

      
    UNION REPRESENTATIVE: 
 
    GUESTS: 

Brandon Neider 
 
Mary Robison, Linda Youngren, Patricia 
Manning, Dominick Savarese 

 
The Board Meeting began at 7:14 pm. 
 
 
MINUTES 
 
On motion of Trustee Daily, seconded by Trustee Jannetti and unanimously carried, the Board 
approved the Minutes of the Meeting of April 20, 2023.  
 
 
MANAGEMENT REPORT  
 

Director Montero reported on the successful introduction of several innovations and services 
as part of National Library Week. YPL formally revealed its new logo on April 24. Staff wore t-
shirts with the new logo and banners were displayed in front of all three libraries to celebrate 
the new brand. Several new products such as tablecloths, signs and library cards were also 
released. 
 
Director Montero also reported that the new website was launched later in the evening of the 
same day as the new logo reveal. The new website is designed by LibraryMarket and features 
a more dynamic and attractive interface for the public, as well as a new calendar and content 
management system. While there has been a learning curve among some staff as they grow 



5 
 
 
 

more accustomed to it, he believed the transition has been smooth considering the drastic 
change. 
 
Director Montero reported that the new Sensory Room at Riverfront Library was also opened 
later that week on April 27. The Sensory Room features soft lighting, comfortable furniture 
and sensory-friendly equipment to help those with sensory processing challenges and autism 
to feel more comfortable and less overstimulated when they visit the library and is available 
for public reservation through the new website and calendar.  
 
Director Montero announced that the new long-term strategic plan was released the following 
week on May 2 and distributed printed copies to the Board. The plan and its vision is the result 
of several surveys, focus groups, interviews and committees and lists several key objectives 
and actions that can be taken to achieve them.   
 
Assistant Director Porteus updated the Board on staffing news. She introduced Zaivy Luke-
Aleman to the Board earlier in the evening. Ms. Luke-Aleman was recently hired as a full-time 
clerk in the circulation department at Will Library after previously serving as a part-time page; 
she also possesses a Master’s degree in publishing and has extensive experience in customer 
service. Assistant Director Porteus also reported that Silvia Merlo-Rosales, clerk at the Will 
Library circulation department, was named to the Mayor’s Hispanic Advisory Board and Diane 
Mignault, librarian trainee at Riverfront Reference, was named to the Yonkers Pride Board.  

 
 
UNION REPRESENTATIVE’S REPORT   
 

Union President Dominick Savarese reported that he received multiple complaints from 
members earlier in the day about a staff meeting at Riverfront Library where it was discussed 
that staff would be required to provide library services offsite to migrants who recently 
arrived in Yonkers earlier in the week and expressed the Union’s safety and security 
concerns with such a plan.  
 
Director Montero and Assistant Director Porteus replied that the meeting was a preliminary 
discussion after the City of Yonkers asked YPL to be on standby to provide support and no 
plans had been set yet, however no staff who were uncomfortable with providing services 
offsite would be required to do so and any service offsite would not be mandatory.  

 
 
PERSONNEL REPORT  
 
 On motion of Trustee Jannetti, seconded by Trustee Daily and unanimously carried, the Board 
ratified the following appointments: 

Guida, Raphael; Provisional Librarian II, $67,211.00/year, eff. 4/28/2023 
Coto-Chang, Oswaldo; Provisional Librarian II, $67,211.00/year, eff. 4/28/2023 
Mignault, Diane; Permanent Librarian I, $58,449.00/year, eff. 5/12/2023 
Primitivo, Cristian; P/T Page, $15.00/hour, eff. 5/12/2023 
Luke-Aleman, Zaivy; Permanent Clerk I, $43,075.00/year, eff. 5/15/2023 

 
Acknowledged the following terminations: 
Broughton, Vivienne; Clerk II Typist, $57,799.00/year, eff. 4/28/2023 (retired) 
 



6 
 
 
 

 
COMMITTEE REPORTS 

 
President Maron reminded trustees to submit committee reports in advance, so their reports 
may be added to the agenda. 
 
Fundraising & Development – Jannetti (chair).  
 
Foundation Update: President Maron reported that approximately 130 attended the 
Foundation gala last week and over 150 tickets were sold. She felt good about the success 
of the event and was pleased with the representation of city officials and leaders in the arts 
and non-profit communities, but hoped for more staff representation next year. She 
estimated that the gala raised over $50,000 and believed that, after accounting for 
expenses, $20,000 would be donated to Yonkers Public Library. She also informed the 
Board that the next Foundation event would be Make Music Day and she expected 
programming at Riverfront and Crestwood libraries, as well as offsite at Untermeyer 
Gardens. 
 

  
PAYMENT OF BILLS  
 
On motion of Trustee Jannetti, seconded by Trustee Phelan and unanimously carried, the Board 
approved payment of bills as listed on Schedule #851.  
 
 

President Maron welcomed the presence of Linda Youngren and Patricia Manning of the 
Friends of Crestwood Library. The Board and administration briefly discussed and 
complimented the Friends’ new website and programming.  

 
 
On motion of Trustee Daily, seconded by Trustee Phelan and unanimously carried, the meeting 
adjourned at 7:37 pm.  
  
 
NEXT BOARD MEETING DATE – Thursday, June 15, 2023 at 7:00pm at Riverfront Library. 
 
 
 
 
Jesse Montero 
Library Director & Secretary 
  



7 
 
 
 

SCHEDULE: 852 
 Yonkers Public Library 

Bill List May 2023 

  

Vendor Name  
 
CAPITAL FUNDS 

Description    Date       Amount 

AMERICAN AED CPR COMPLETE AED PACKGAGE 5/1/2023 7,180.00 
B & H PHOTO VIDEO, INC. SONY MIRRORLESS CAMERA/ACCS 5/4/2023 2,322.77 
GOVCONNECTION, INC. HP 27'' MONITOR 5/4/2023 148.80 
GOVCONNECTION, INC. MATERIALS 5/4/2023 3,160.30 
GOVCONNECTION, INC. KATANA GF76 NOTEBOOKS 5/19/2023 6,631.15 
GOVCONNECTION, INC. KATAN GF76 12UG NOTEBOOKS 5/31/2023 19,893.45 
TOTAL   39,336.47 
 
CAPITAL FUNDS-WILL ELEVATOR 
GREENMAN-PEDRSEN, INC. PROFESSIONAL SERVICES-3/25-4/21/23 5/19/2023 1,224.00 
GREENMAN-PEDRSEN, INC. PROFESSIONAL SERVICES-2/25-3/14/23 5/19/2023 1,224.00 
TOTAL  2,448.00 

 
CONTRIBUTIONS FUNDS 
AMERICAN EXPRESS MATERIALS 5/17/2023 165.75 
AMERICAN EXPRESS MISC EXP: MULTIPLE SUPPLIES 5/10/2023 2,501.17 
BELLA VISTA DELI FOOD FOR BOARD MT 5/18/23 5/31/2023 207.00 
BLACKMAN, JALAL PROG: DRUM CIRLCE 3/4/23 5/24/2023 300.00 
BRACCO FARMS, LLC PROG: VICTORY GARDEN-WEST CTY 5/17/2023 100.00 
CAMPOVERDE, ANGELICA HOMEWORK HELPER-RIVERFRONT 5/31/2023 375.00 
CAMPOVERDE, ANGELICA HOMEWORK HELPER-RIV LIBRARY 5/10/2023 450.00 
DERENTIIS, ROSETTA PROG: TECHNOLOGY CLASS (6) 5/24/2023 270.00 
DOLAN, DEBORAH NATURE WALKS 5/15/23 & 5/22/23 5/24/2023 150.00 
FIGUEROA, CARLOS REIMB EXP: GAS FOR JEEP 5/31/2023 10.53 
GOVCONNECTION, INC. MULTIPLE SUPPLIES (TONER) 5/17/2023 1,484.52 
GREENBURGH PUBLIC LIBRARY PROG:THE SALEM WITCH TRIALS 5/24/2023 50.00 
HAWKINS, SARAH HOMEWORK HELPER-CRESTWOOD 5/31/2023 360.00 
HAWKINS, SARAH HOMEWORK HELPER-CRESTWOOD 5/10/2023 360.00 
HAWKINS, SARAH HOMEWORK HELPER-CRESTWOOD 5/24/2023 540.00 
LA PINATA BAKERY SENSORY RM TOUR REFRESHMENTS 5/3/2023 226.00 
LEWIS, TYREEK PROG:ORIGAMI CLASS 5/10/23 5/24/2023 150.00 
OPTIMUM PAST DUE BALANCE 5/17/2023 26.25 
SIEGAL, MARTIN HOMEWORK HELPER-GRINTON I WILL 5/17/2023 1,035.00 
VAISH, ANUSHA PROG:DON'T LET BUGS BUG YOU (3) 5/21/2023 450.00 
W. B. MASON CO., INC. SUPPLIES:PAPER 5/31/2023 344.89 
YONKERS CHAMBER/COMMERCE WOMEN IN BUSINESS SPONSORSHIP 5/24/2023 850.00 
TOTAL  
 
GRANTS FUNDS 

  10,406.11 

DOLAN, DEBORAH PROG: NATURE WALKS-WILL WC 5/3/2023 225.00 
DOLAN, DEBORAH PROG: NATURE WALKS-WILL WC 5/10/2023 225.00 
LEDESMA, SOLYARIS PROG:ZOOM ZUMBA CLASS 5/9/23 WC 5/10/2023 75.00 



8 
 
 
 

LEDESMA, SOLYARIS PROG:ZOOM ZUMBA CLASS 5/30/23 WC 5/31/2023 75.00 
LEDESMA, SOLYARIS PROG:ZOOM ZUMBA CLASS 5/2/23 WC 5/3/2023 75.00 
LEDESMA, SOLYARIS PROG:ZOOM ZUMBA CLASS 5/23/23 WC 5/24/2023 75.00 
LEDESMA, SOLYARIS PROG:ZOOM ZUMBA CLASS 5/16/23 WC 5/17/2023 75.00 
RONG, YIAN-YANG PROG:ZOOM QI GONG CLASS (2) WC 5/10/2023 150.00 
TOOMEY, NORA PROG:HERBS STRESS/ANXIETY NOLAN 5/24/2023 125.00 
TOTAL   1,100.00 

 
 

  



9 
 
 
 

  



10 
 
 
 

  



11 
 
 
 

  



12 
 
 
 

  



13 
 
 
 

 



14 
 
 
 

  



15 
 
 
 

 



16 
 
 
 

YPL Operating Budget Fiscal 2023 (May)        
  

Adopted 
Budget 

Current 
Budget (w/ 
transfers) 

Spent 
Previous 
Months 

Spent This 
Month 
(May) YTD Balance % used 

Code Account Name 

  
101 Salaries 6,578,527 6,578,527 5,156,596 480,611 5,637,207 941,320 85.69% 
103 Temp Services 615,914 615,914 420,044 38,658 458,702 157,212 74.48% 
150 Termination Payments 35,000 35,000 80,937 14,117 95,054 -60,054 271.58% 
198 Overtime 419,880 378,880 184,965 26,062 211,027 167,853 55.70% 
  Personal Services Total: 7,649,321 7,608,321 5,842,542 559,449 6,401,991 1,206,330 84.14% 
                  
280 Reference Materials 83,000 83,000 78,744 635 79,379 3,621 95.64% 
281 Books 450,000 450,000 348,783 41,930 390,713 59,287 86.83% 
  Materials Total 533,000 533,000 427,527 42,565 470,092 62,908 88.20% 
                  
301 Office Supplies 100410 100,410 75994 13,158 89,152 11,258 88.79% 
306 Janitorial Supplies 36000 36,000 26458 5924 32,382 3,618 89.95% 
308 Wearing Apparel 3,300 3,300 2,000 0 2,000 1,300 60.61% 
309 Fuel For Heating 77,000 77,000 30,344 11,631 41,975 35,025 54.51% 
312 Hardware 10,200 10,200 9,612 0 9,612 588 94.24% 
313 Misc. Supplies 1,000 1,000 0 0 0 1,000 0.00% 
314 Electrical Supplies 300 300 240 0 240 60 80.00% 
327 Nursery Supplies 300 300 58 183 241 59 80.50% 
361 Gas 2,000 2,000 1,987 150 2,137 -137 106.84% 
C0397 Contingent 15,000 15,000 0 0 0 15,000 0.00% 
  Material and Supplies Total 245,510 245,510 146,693 31,047 177,740 67,770 72.40% 
                  
401 Insurance 108,920 108,920 42,186 0 42,186 66,734 38.73% 
402 Telephones 63,900 63,900 48,698 4,881 53,579 10,321 83.85% 
403 Printing 19,810 19,810 10,603 6,008 16,611 3,199 83.85% 
404 Lights and Power 169,500 169,500 45,615 9,378 54,993 114,507 32.44% 
405 Postage 3,100 3,100 0 0 0 3,100 0.00% 
406 Freight and Express 500 500 4 0 4 496 0.80% 
407 Equipment Maint. And Repair 47,700 47,700 38,589 3,877 42,466 5,234 89.03% 
408 Rental of Equipment 11,214 52,214 71,130 870 72,000 -19,786 137.89% 
409 Building Maint. And Repair 85,000 85,000 42,469 952 43,421 41,579 51.08% 
410 Milage Allowance 685 685 93 0 93 592 13.58% 
413 Professional Fees 295,500 295,500 167,543 29,834 197,377 98,123 66.79% 
415 Outside Labor & Related Charges 311,500 311,500 169,584 28,889 198,473 113,027 63.72% 
419 Misc. Expenses 36,750 44,432 13,121 -14,365 -1,244 45,676 -2.80% 
421 Rent   Riverfront 750,000 750,000 0 0 0 750,000 0.00% 
422 Janitorial Service 2,900 2,900 1,580 225 1,805 1,095 62.24% 
424 Maint. Of Office Equipment 3,400 3,400 1,546 66 1,612 1,788 47.41% 
425 Subscriptions and Publicationns 154,699 154,699 153,792 4,308 158,100 -3,401 102.20% 
430 IT Hardware Maint. 52,000 52,000 46,532 32 46,564 5,436 89.55% 
431 IT Software Licensing and Maint. 479,100 479,100 390,851 42,649 433,500 45,600 90.48% 
436 Tuition/Bd/Travel Reimbursement 10,000 10,000 1,899 0 1,899 8,101 18.99% 
446 Automobile Repair 6,000 6,000 2,038 0 2,038 3,962 33.97% 
481 Binding of Books 600 600 0 0 0 600 0.00% 
496 Special Projects 30,000 30,000 28,343 1,941 30,284 -284 100.95% 
497 Contingent 5,000 5,000 0   0 5,000 0.00% 
  Contractual Services Total 2,647,778 2,696,460 1,276,216 119,545 1,395,761 1,300,699 51.76% 
                  
  Total Operating Budget 11,075,609 11,083,291 7,692,978 752,606 8,445,584 2,637,707 76.20% 



17 
 
 
 

Yonkers Public Library (YPL) Board of Trustees Meeting 
Management Report 

June 15, 2023 
 

Summer Reading 2023: YPL kicked off summer reading 2023 on June 1st with events at all three locations. 
Riverfront hosted an Ice Cream Social attended by dozens of families with make your own sundaes and other 
crafts. Will celebrated with a visit from the Bubble Bus, along with games and snacks. Crestwood offered 
“Pinwheels on the Patio” as a craft event along with ice cream. At each event, YPL staff used the occasion to 
register patrons for summer reading on Beanstack, its new registration and book logging platform. This 
platform offers a more user friendly experience and gamification of the summer reading experience with 
badges and challenges. We have set a goal of logging 5,000 books read through this platform. YPL plans to 
offer more summer reading events throughout the season. 
 
Pride Month: YPL is pleased to celebrate Pride Month through book displays, informative blog posts, 
programs, and facilitating safe and inclusive spaces at all three locations. YPL even unveiled its first remixed 
version of the new logo, which features all the colors of the Progress Pride flag. The latest Riverfront Art 
Gallery exhibition is entitled “Love is the Only Norm” and it features work from over twenty artists. This month 
there is also an exciting roster of Pride-related events at all three locations. Among the events is the first YPL 
Drag Story Hour in five years, co-sponsored with Yonkers Pride, to be hosted at Riverfront Library on June 
23rd. YPL staff have also been active in community-wide events, including volunteering at Yonkers’ first-ever 
Mini-Ball on June 8th and tabling at the Yonkers Pride festival on June 10th. 
 
YPL Intranet: YPL released its first ever Intranet site this week. An Intranet is a secure website for employees 
or members of an organization to share internal news, updates, documents and forms with the overall goal of 
improving organizational knowledge and internal processes. The YPL Intranet features internal blog posts, 
links to online forms, and document libraries for everything from reimbursement forms to letterhead to printable 
timesheets.There is currently a staff contest to give the Intranet a new name. 
 
Community Leadership Internship Program (CLIP): For the third year, YPL is participating in Sarah 
Lawrence College’s Community Leadership Internship Program (CLIP) as a partner site hosting two CLIP 
interns. Laurel Collins, second year student from Colorado, and Olive Keefe, a senior from New Orleans, will 
be working at YPL from June-August 2023.  They will be located at Riverfront Library, working in the local 
history room to organize our clippings files, with a special focus on the “Crime and Criminals” topic. This 
program is managed by Mary Robison, head of reference and adult services at the Riverfront Library, and has 
been a very successful partnership between the library and college. Charlie Loftus, a previous CLIP intern, is 
currently working as a librarian-in-training at the Riverfront Library while attending Rutgers University for a 
Master’s in Information degree.  
 
 
 
  



18 
 
 
 

 
  

Jun-22 Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23 Apr-23 May-23

Present 12 Month Period 49508 56877 60724 50211 49419 48076 46380 51419 47643 54204 48827 48583

Previous 12 Month Period 45122 54386 54016 45574 45241 43400 42421 42936 42523 49355 47610 44960

9.7% 4.6% 12.4% 10.2% 9.2% 10.8% 9.3% 19.8% 12.0% 9.8% 2.6% 8.1%

May-22 May-23 May-22 May-23
_audiobook 531 413 -118 -22.2% 1.2% 0.9%
_biography 535 564 29 5.4% 1.2% 1.2%
_express 347 332 -15 -4.3% 0.8% 0.7%
_fiction 4857 5400 543 11.2% 10.8% 11.1%
_foreign_language 302 425 123 40.7% 0.7% 0.9%
_juv_audiobook 51 57 6 11.8% 0.1% 0.1%
_juv_fiction 9336 11627 2291 24.5% 20.8% 23.9%
_juv_foreign 212 342 130 61.3% 0.5% 0.7%
_juv_movie 906 872 -34 -3.8% 2.0% 1.8%
_juv_nonfiction 1940 2100 160 8.2% 4.3% 4.3%
_magazine 118 133 15 12.7% 0.3% 0.3%
_movie 6099 5921 -178 -2.9% 13.6% 12.2%
_music 1762 1544 -218 -12.4% 3.9% 3.2%
_new_book 2245 2149 -96 -4.3% 5.0% 4.4%
_nonfiction 3745 3891 146 3.9% 8.3% 8.0%
_ya_av 339 281 -58 -17.1% 0.8% 0.6%
_ya_fiction 1317 1331 14 1.1% 2.9% 2.7%
_ya_nonfiction 204 118 -86 -42.2% 0.5% 0.2%
_Electronic Content Use 9520 10611 1091 11.5% 21.2% 21.8%

CIRCULATION SUMMARY
YONKERS PUBLIC LIBRARY

_audiobook
_biography
_express

Circulation Profile:
-0.3%
0.0%
-0.1%

_fiction
_foreign_language
_juv_audiobook
_juv_fiction
_juv_foreign

_ya_nonfiction

_juv_movie
_juv_nonfiction
_magazine
_movie
_music

-0.3%
_new_book
_nonfiction
_ya_av
_ya_fiction

0.7%_Electronic Content Use

0.3%
0.2%

-0.2%
-0.2%
-0.2%

0.0%
3.2%
0.2%

-0.2%
0.0%
0.0%
-1.4%
-0.7%
-0.6%

10000

20000

30000

40000

50000

60000

70000

80000

90000

Jun-22 Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23 Apr-23 May-23

Present 12 Month Period Previous 12 Month Period



19 
 
 
 

  

Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May
Present 12 Month Period 11129 13249 14637 11038 11226 10377 9351 10515 9674 11106 10807 10325
Previous 12 Month Period 8405 11229 11756 9812 10201 9799 9399 8169 8702 10611 10450 9641

32.4% 18.0% 24.5% 12.5% 10.0% 5.9% -0.5% 28.7% 11.2% 4.7% 3.4% 7.1%

May-22 May-23 May-22 May-23
_audiobook 106 72 -34 -32.1% 1.1% 0.7%
_biography 139 127 -12 -8.6% 1.4% 1.2%
_express 181 149 -32 -17.7% 1.9% 1.4%
_fiction 1078 1093 15 1.4% 11.2% 10.6%
_foreign_language 174 245 71 40.8% 1.8% 2.4%
_juv_audiobook 9 14 5 55.6% 0.1% 0.1%
_juv_fiction 2111 2622 511 24.2% 21.9% 25.4%
_juv_foreign 147 240 93 63.3% 1.5% 2.3%
_juv_movie 174 226 52 29.9% 1.8% 2.2%
_juv_nonfiction 463 455 -8 -1.7% 4.8% 4.4%
_magazine 12 2 -10 -83.3% 0.1% 0.0%
_movie 2082 2001 -81 -3.9% 21.6% 19.4%
_music 304 444 140 46.1% 3.2% 4.3%
_new_book 251 244 -7 -2.8% 2.6% 2.4%
_nonfiction 1111 1119 8 0.7% 11.5% 10.8%
_ya_av 198 137 -61 -30.8% 2.1% 1.3%
_ya_fiction 619 765 146 23.6% 6.4% 7.4%
_ya_nonfiction 50 32 -18 -36.0% 0.5% 0.3%

-0.2%
-0.7%
-0.7%
1.0%

-0.2%

0.4%
-0.4%
-0.1%
-2.2%
1.1%

-0.6%
0.6%
0.0%
3.5%
0.8%

_new_book
_nonfiction
_ya_av
_ya_fiction
_ya_nonfiction

_juv_movie
_juv_nonfiction
_magazine
_movie
_music

_fiction
_foreign_language
_juv_audiobook
_juv_fiction
_juv_foreign

CIRCULATION SUMMARY
RIVERFRONT LIBRARY

_audiobook
_biography
_express

-0.4%
-0.2%
-0.4%

Circulation Profile:

0

5000

10000

15000

20000

25000

30000

Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May

Present 12 Month Period Previous 12 Month Period



20 
 
 
 

 

 
  

Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May
Present 12 month period 24869 29002 30817 25355 24725 24141 24101 26378 23890 27911 23999 23350
Previous 12 month period 24351 29135 28046 24025 23574 21930 21304 21763 21901 26072 24614 22051

2.1% -0.5% 9.9% 5.5% 4.9% 10.1% 13.1% 21.2% 9.1% 7.1% -2.5% 5.9%

May-22 May-23 May-22 May-23
_audiobook 354 302 -52 -14.7% 1.6% 1.3%
_biography 296 351 55 18.6% 1.3% 1.5%
_express 146 166 20 13.7% 0.7% 0.7%
_fiction 3215 3591 376 11.7% 14.6% 15.4%
_foreign_language 110 163 53 48.2% 0.5% 0.7%
_juv_audiobook 39 34 -5 -12.8% 0.2% 0.1%
_juv_fiction 6427 8030 1,603 24.9% 29.1% 34.4%
_juv_foreign 59 83 24 40.7% 0.3% 0.4%
_juv_movie 706 553 -153 -21.7% 3.2% 2.4%
_juv_nonfiction 1283 1278 -5 -0.4% 5.8% 5.5%
_magazine 82 63 -19 -23.2% 0.4% 0.3%
_movie 3377 3209 -168 -5.0% 15.3% 13.7%
_music 1391 1028 -363 -26.1% 6.3% 4.4%
_new_book 1581 1504 -77 -4.9% 7.2% 6.4%
_nonfiction 2085 2264 179 8.6% 9.5% 9.7%
_ya_av 95 94 -1 -1.1% 0.4% 0.4%
_ya_fiction 565 475 -90 -15.9% 2.6% 2.0%
_ya-nonfiction 101 66 -35 -34.7% 0.5% 0.3%_ya-nonfiction

0.0%
0.8%
0.2%

0.0%
-0.5%
-0.2%

0.0%
5.2%
0.1%

-0.8%
-0.3%
-0.1%
-1.6%
-1.9%
-0.7%
0.2%

_music
_new_book
_nonfiction
_ya_av
_ya_fiction

_juv_foreign
_juv_movie
_juv_nonfiction
_magazine
_movie

_express
_fiction
_foreign_language
_juv_audiobook
_juv_fiction

CIRCULATION SUMMARY
GRINTON I. WILL LIBRARY

Circulation Profile:
_audiobook
_biography

-0.3%
0.2%

0

10000

20000

30000

40000

50000

Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May

Present 12 month period Previous 12 month period



21 
 
 
 

 
 

  

Jun-22 Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23 Apr-23 May-23
Present 12 Month Period 4214 4617 4679 4486 3986 4237 3774 4033 4298 5048 4292 4297
Previous 12 Month Period 4088 4150 4314 3379 3415 3187 3246 3320 3630 3692 3650 3748

3.1% 11.3% 8.5% 32.8% 16.7% 32.9% 16.3% 21.5% 18.4% 36.7% 17.6% 14.6%

May-22 May-23 May-22 May-23
_audiobook 71 39 -32 -45.1% 1.9% 0.9%
_biography 100 86 -14 -14.0% 2.7% 2.0%
_express 20 17 -3 -15.0% 0.5% 0.4%
_fiction 564 716 152 27.0% 15.0% 16.7%
_foreign_language 18 17 -1 -5.6% 0.5% 0.4%
_juv_audiobook 3 9 6 200.0% 0.1% 0.2%
_juv_fiction 798 975 177 22.2% 21.3% 22.7%
_juv_foreign 6 19 13 216.7% 0.2% 0.4%
_juv_movie 26 93 67 257.7% 0.7% 2.2%
_juv_nonfiction 194 367 173 89.2% 5.2% 8.5%
_magazine 24 68 44 183.3% 0.6% 1.6%
_movie 640 711 71 11.1% 17.1% 16.5%
_music 67 72 5 7.5% 1.8% 1.7%
_nonfiction 549 508 -41 -7.5% 14.6% 11.8%
_new_book 413 401 -12 -2.9% 11.0% 9.3%
_ya_av 46 50 4 8.7% 1.2% 1.2%
_ya_fiction 133 91 -42 -31.6% 3.5% 2.1%
_ya_nonfiction 53 20 -33 -62.3% 1.4% 0.5%

_ya_av
_ya_fiction
_ya_nonfiction -0.9%

_audiobook
_biography
_express
_fiction
_foreign_language
_juv_audiobook
_juv_fiction
_juv_foreign
_juv_movie
_juv_nonfiction
_magazine
_movie
_music
_nonfiction
_new_book

-0.1%
-2.8%
-1.7%
-0.1%
-1.4%

0.3%
1.5%
3.4%
0.9%
-0.5%

-0.1%
1.6%

-0.1%
0.1%
1.4%

CIRCULATION SUMMARY
CRESTWOOD LIBRARY

Circulation Profile:
-1.0%
-0.7%

0

1000

2000

3000

4000

5000

6000

7000

Jun-22 Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23 Apr-23 May-23

Present 12 Month Period Previous 12 Month Period



22 
 
 
 

ELECTRONIC RESOURCES SUMMARY 
 

  

 
 

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

Daily OverDrive Checkouts

Adult Fiction Rolling Monthly Adult Non-Fiction Rolling Monthly

Juvenile Fiction Rolling Monthly Juvenile Non-Fiction Rolling Monthly

Y/A Fiction Rolling Monthly Y/A Non-Fiction Rolling Monthly

Other Rolling Monthly Daily Total

Adult 
Fiction

Adult 
Non-Fiction

Juvenile 
Fiction

Juvenile 
Non-Fiction

Y/A 
Fiction

Y/A 
Non-Fiction Other TOTAL

Apr-22 4165 1388 583 117 401 9 319 6982
May-22 4524 1435 750 121 399 16 221 7466
Jun-22 4529 1319 812 90 392 23 238 7403
Jul-22 5054 1366 824 102 466 18 265 8095

Aug-22 5306 1440 825 142 491 24 318 8546
Sep-22 4641 1282 677 88 399 20 310 7417
Oct-22 4831 1357 541 110 399 5 401 7644
Nov-22 4503 1317 505 74 461 12 390 7262
Dec-22 4391 1411 577 81 423 21 293 7197
Jan-23 4899 1639 748 102 472 28 337 8225
Feb-23 4676 1512 655 71 420 22 386 7742
Mar-23 5098 1497 659 86 476 13 303 8132
Apr-23 4829 1430 626 82 504 11 248 7730

May-23 5190 1510 769 90 491 14 329 8393



23 
 
 
 

ELECTRONIC RESOURCES SUMMARY 
 

 

 

  

Audiobook Comic eBook Movie Music Television Binge Pass Total
May-22 502 111 253 90 81 171 12 1220
Jun-22 475 101 228 74 61 113 16 1068
Jul-22 477 83 231 90 61 105 9 1056

Aug-22 533 106 295 93 66 153 10 1256
Sep-22 501 64 244 97 44 128 15 1093
Oct-22 472 85 234 79 45 110 11 1036
Nov-22 518 102 284 92 54 128 18 1196
Dec-22 570 97 266 70 96 113 16 1228
Jan-23 643 120 383 67 69 143 22 1447
Feb-23 574 94 312 90 64 111 9 1254
Mar-23 517 86 318 109 88 109 11 1238
Apr-23 558 89 322 80 70 154 8 1281

May-23 675 140 335 113 98 117 15 1493

Hoopla Circulation

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

800

900

1000

May-22 Jun-22 Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23 Apr-23 May-23
834 825 858 789 822 802 863 729 821 785 769 703 725

Kanopy Downloads



24 
 
 
 

BOOK STOCK 
 

MAY 2023 
 

 
 

 

Number of volumes at end of previous month         159,727  

Number of volumes added this month 763  

TOTAL         160,490  

Number of volumes lost/withdrawn this month                1,004                            

TOTAL VOLUMES RIVERFRONT LIBRARY         159,486   153,570 

 

Number of volumes at end of previous month        156,636  

Number of volumes added this month             944            

TOTA L         157,580  

Number of volumes lost/withdrawn this month                  179  

TOTAL VOLUMES GRINTON I. WILL BRANCH         157,401   151,988 

 

Number of volumes at end of previous month           28,063  

Number of volumes added this month                 128            

TOTAL           28,191  

Number of volumes lost/withdrawn this month                    5  

TOTAL CRESTWOOD BRANCH           28,186     24,958 

 

TOTAL VOLUMES IN YONKERS PUBLIC LIBRARY        343,073 
 

  330,516 

 
 

RIVERFRONT LIBRARY                    2023           2022
      
 
 

GRINTON I. WILL BRANCH          
 
 

CRESTWOOD BRANCH        
 
 



https://www.nysl.nysed.gov/libdev/libs/22change.pdf
https://collectconnect.baker-taylor.com/login.aspx








https://collectconnect.baker-taylor.com/PdfGeneration.aspx?Url=SurveyReportPDF.aspx?IncludeAnno=N&Impersonate=&ResponseTypes=CY&SelectSection=ALL&SectionId=&SelectLibrary=NONE&LibraryId=#




https://collectconnect.baker-taylor.com/PdfGeneration.aspx?Url=SurveyReportPDF.aspx?IncludeAnno=N&Impersonate=&ResponseTypes=CY&SelectSection=ALL&SectionId=&SelectLibrary=NONE&LibraryId=#


















https://collectconnect.baker-taylor.com/PdfGeneration.aspx?Url=SurveyReportPDF.aspx?IncludeAnno=N&Impersonate=&ResponseTypes=CY&SelectSection=ALL&SectionId=&SelectLibrary=NONE&LibraryId=#
https://nyslibrary.libguides.com/publiclibrarystandards
https://nyslibrary.libguides.com/publiclibrarystandards


https://collectconnect.baker-taylor.com/PdfGeneration.aspx?Url=SurveyReportPDF.aspx?IncludeAnno=N&Impersonate=&ResponseTypes=CY&SelectSection=ALL&SectionId=&SelectLibrary=NONE&LibraryId=#




https://collectconnect.baker-taylor.com/PdfGeneration.aspx?Url=SurveyReportPDF.aspx?IncludeAnno=N&Impersonate=&ResponseTypes=CY&SelectSection=ALL&SectionId=&SelectLibrary=NONE&LibraryId=#
https://collectconnect.baker-taylor.com/NYOutlet/2022/**OrgID**.xlsx
https://collectconnect.baker-taylor.com/NYOutlet/2022/**OrgID**.xlsx
mailto:collectconnect@baker-taylor.com














https://collectconnect.baker-taylor.com/Officers/2022/**OrgID**.xlsx
mailto:collectconnect@baker-taylor.com










https://collectconnect.baker-taylor.com/PdfGeneration.aspx?Url=SurveyReportPDF.aspx?IncludeAnno=N&Impersonate=&ResponseTypes=CY&SelectSection=ALL&SectionId=&SelectLibrary=NONE&LibraryId=#


https://collectconnect.baker-taylor.com/PdfGeneration.aspx?Url=SurveyReportPDF.aspx?IncludeAnno=N&Impersonate=&ResponseTypes=CY&SelectSection=ALL&SectionId=&SelectLibrary=NONE&LibraryId=#






https://collectconnect.baker-taylor.com/PdfGeneration.aspx?Url=SurveyReportPDF.aspx?IncludeAnno=N&Impersonate=&ResponseTypes=CY&SelectSection=ALL&SectionId=&SelectLibrary=NONE&LibraryId=#


https://collectconnect.baker-taylor.com/PdfGeneration.aspx?Url=SurveyReportPDF.aspx?IncludeAnno=N&Impersonate=&ResponseTypes=CY&SelectSection=ALL&SectionId=&SelectLibrary=NONE&LibraryId=#



	YONKERS PUBLIC LIBRARY
	MINUTES
	COMMITTEE REPORTS

	RIVERFRONT LIBRARY                    2023           2022     2003
	GRINTON I. WILL BRANCH
	CRESTWOOD BRANCH

